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Ottava, December 5. 1932.

Sir,-

Be The King vs, Town of Carlyle,

1 u
acknowledg¬ rescript ei ia theof the 7th and 28th ultimo, respectively, Jour letters

above matter, and for the consideration of your

mts. Nesers. Garden & Garden, in Regina, to suhmit

the following observati

(1) It is the sentention of the Depart

that the original surrender by the

the White Bear Reserve and dated May 22. 1906

 Hequently issued to the Town

of Carlyle, are both lnvalid.

(2) The Town of Carlyle is at present in ocou¬

pation of a considerable portion of the White

Sear Reserve not included in the burrender

1908. This fact is referred to in your Agent's

letter of August 26th last.

ent ofIn addition to the proposed adjurlyle

the exiating situation, the Town of 6¾l portion
is to obtain a lease of an additie.

of the reserve for sumer resert devel

is Aet prevides that 1e

neue except based upon a surrender or relasse by the

tian ennera, and it will be an foro.
his case, that anyarens ne revinten

tirtig

pending a re-submission of the whole matter to the hand

The Deputy Minister of Justice.

Ottava.
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